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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Grant, Peter ,

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2003 8:10 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: FW: Budget Draft requests, if possible

From: Miller, Steve

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2003 12:13 PM

To: Nelson, Robert P.; Grant, Peter; Kuesel, Jeffery
Subject: FW: Budget Draft requests, if possible

I'm unsure as to who gets this. SRM

From: Caucutt, Dan

Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2003 4:12 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Cc: . Kranz, Jonathan; Schaeffer, Carole
Subject: Budget Draft requests, if possible

Please repeal Capitol Offices Relocation appropriation under s.20.855(3)(a). -

Expansion of Delimination Period for Tuition and Fee Reimbursement Grants (TFRG). Allow TFRG
reimbursement for courses that were started (rather than completed) within the 10 year limitation period.
DVA has had several cases in which the veteran started the semester within the 10-year period but couldn't
reimburse the veterans because it ended after the 10-year limitation period.
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limitation period

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

] oo NoT 6EN ’

AN AcCT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

J VETERANS AND MILITARY AFFAIRS

Under current law, an eligible veteran is reimbursed for his or her tuition and
fees upon satisfactory completion of a full-time undergraduate semester in any
institution of higher education, school approved for veteran training by the DVA, and
proprietary school approved by the Educational Approval Board if the veteran
completes the course within 10 years after his or her separation from the armed
services. This bill allows the veteran to receive the tuition and fees reimbursement
if he or she starts the course within 10 years after his or her separation from the
armed services.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ‘

J
SECTION 1. 45.25 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:



DN

2003 — 2004 Legislature -2- LRB-1780/1
RPN:.......

SECTION 1

45.25 (2) (c) The individual applies for the tuition and fee reimbursement

program for courses cempleted begun within 10 years after separation from the
service.

History: 1993 a. 254; 1995 a. 27, 255, 404; 1997 a. 27, 115, 121, 237;1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16, 103.
(END)
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

VETERANS AND MILITARY AFFAIRS

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
enact as follows: :

SECTION 1. 45.25 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1

45.25 (2) (c¢) The individual applies for the tuition and fee reimbursement

program for courses completed begun within 10 years after separation from the
service.

(END)



